

Tannous Mouawad



Date of Birth August 15, 1951.
Place of Birth Zhgarta, Lebanon.
Address Rayess Street, Joseph Chahine Building, 1st Floor, Baabda, Lebanon.
Mob +961-3-245507
Tel +961-5-455431
Fax +961-5-455177
E.mail tannousmouawad@gmail.com
Website www.mes-lb.com
LinkedIn www.linkedin.com/in/tannousmouawad
Twitter @tannous_mouawad
Marital Status Married with two children.

Education

1969 Maths 2ème Partie, French Brothers School, Tripoli, Lebanon
1969-1972 Lebanese Military Academy, graduated as a Second Lieutenant.
1972-1973 Application Course, French Signal Academy, Montargis, France.
1976-1977 Cours d'Etat Major, French Signal Academy, Montargis, France.
1979 Intelligence Equipment Course, Fort Mead, Maryland (USA).
1984 Intelligence Analyst Course, Washington, DC (USA).

Languages Very good Arabic, French and English

Summary

Wide range of solid Lebanese contacts and in depth knowledge of Lebanon's evolving political and military situation. Many years of experience analysing the Middle East different political and military conflicts. Very good connections, in the private and public sector, in the Arab countries, Europe and the United States of America.

Experience

1973-1976 Chief of Section, Army Signal Battalion.
1977-1988 Chief of the Electronic Warfare Division, Army Directorate of Intelligence. (This is the Lebanese Signal Service). Completed over thirty missions involving the Lebanese government and European & American governments in Europe & USA.
October 1989 Selected to be the Principal Adviser to the President of Lebanon, who was assassinated later on.
1989-1993 Military, Defense, naval and air Attaché to the Embassy of Lebanon, Washington, (DC) USA.
1993-1998 Adviser at the Military Council of the Lebanese Armed Forces.
1998 Anticipated retirement at the rank of Brigadier General.

<i>Publications</i>	<i>Title of Book</i>	<i>Publisher</i>	<i>Date</i>	<i>Language</i>
	18 days of the age of Lebanon	Dar Annahar	2002	Arabic
	Gods and Editors	Dar Annahar	2005	French
	Our Father Abraham	Dar Annahar	2006	English

Conferences & Seminars**Washington D.C, United States of America**

Woodrow Wilson Center

Henry Stimson Center

Safadi Foundation USA

Rene Mouawad Foundation USA

National Defense University (NDU)

Paris, France

Institut du Monde Arabe (IMA)

Institut Français des Relations Internationales (IFRI)

Arab Reform Initiative (ARI)

London, England

Chatham House

Rome, Italy

Nato Defense College

Different seminars discussing military and Security topics in Qatar, United Arab Emirates, Jordan and Lebanon.

Other Interests

Jogging, Travelling, Reading, and Writing.

Decorations

Legion of Merit "officer grade" from the president of the United States in 1993.

Legion of Merit "officer grade" from the president of Lebanon in 1995.

Supporting documents will be provided upon request.